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AIR MAIL - REGISTERED © RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 

“ 

Mr. J. Lee Rankin — - 

‘General Counsel . 

President's Cormission on the 

Assassination of President Kennedy 

200 Maryland Avenue N.E. : ‘ 

Washington, D. C. 20002 egw og he HHH 

Dear Mr. Rankin: 

I am enclosing a photograph made by Tom Dillard of the 

Dallas Morning News. ‘ 

It 4s a shot of the curb which was taken shortly after 

the assassination on Novenber 22, 1963. 

When I talked with Mr. Dillard ycsterday he indicated 

that he didn't know whether or not the photograph was material. 

He did say, however, that he examined the curb when the photo 

was taken and that it looked like a picce of leed had struck it. . 

Sincerely yours 

Barcfoot Sanders ; 

United States Attorney, 

Vue Noct tie. “Ge \Q 
artha Joe Stroud, Assistant 

United States Attorncy 

Enclosure 

c.c. Mr. Howard Willens 
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